
Terri: 
 
Below is an email from McDonald’s requesting their zoning amendment be tabled to the February 17th 
meeting. They are also, requesting to be on the January 27th COW meeting agenda. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Rusty 
 
From: Anthony Lynch [mailto:anthony@integrityeng.net]  

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 9:41 AM 
To: Russell G. Martin 

Cc: 'Sanders Karen'; 'Williams Todd' 
Subject: McDonald's - South Cobb Drive 

 
Rusty:  
   
Per our conversation, please table the McDonald's agenda item until the next hearing date on February 
17th.  This is based on the direction we received from the councilman on Friday.   
   
Also, please place McDonald's on the agenda for the next Committee of the Whole meeting on January 
27th.  Please let me know if there is anything else needed for us to be on this meeting agenda.  
   
Thx  

Anthony Lynch, PE  

 

3615 Braselton Highway | Suite 201 | Dacula, GA 30019  

Office: 678.546.0446 | Cell: 770.301.3649 | Fax: 678.835.9299 | anthony@integrityeng.net  
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